



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA

JUL 07 2021
MEMORANDUM

FOR :

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated April 15, 2021 of **LORETA M. MALALUAN, Regional Director, DPWH-REGION II**, requesting for the **modification** of project under the FY 2021 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original			As Modified
Project Description			
UACS No. 310109100537000			
Project ID: P00505981LZ			
OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System			
Asset Preservation – Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Landslide			
Peñablanca – Callao Cave Road K0482 + 200 – K0482 + 330, K0482 + 390 – K0482 + 690			
Physical Target	Unit Cost	Allocation (P)	Estimated Cost
CW-1 – Construction of Road Slope Protection /	P 13,465.12 / Square Meter	P 115,800,000	P 115,800,000
8,600.00 Square Meters			
EAO	-	P 4,200,000	P 4,200,000
Total: P 120,000,000		Total: P 120,000,000	
Justification: <i>Due to slope protection system</i>			
• Change in station limits to avoid overlapping with recently completed slope protection with extended limits due to approved augmentation fund (Memorandum dated August 11, 2020). • Decrease in physical target (13.35%) and increase in unit cost (15.41%) was derived from the approved POW, DUPA, latest CMPD and approved Certificate of Reasonableness of Cost.			

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended. *see PO Cert of Cost Reasonableness*

RAFAEL C. YABUT

Senior Undersecretary
Undersecretary for Operations
in Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary

2.1 ETP/MLS

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN1C04270



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA

July 8, 2021

MEMORANDUM

TO : Regional Director LORETA A. MALALUAN
DPWH – Regional Office No. II

Transmitted herewith is the **duly approved** Request for Modification for the project under FY 2021 General Appropriation Act (GAA), viz:

<i>Date Approved</i>	<i>As per GAA/Original</i>		<i>As Modified</i>
	Project Description		
JUL 07 2021	1. Peñaflanca – Callao Cave Road K0482 + 200 – K0482 + 330, K0482 + 390 – K0482 + 690 K0476 + 677, K0477 + 407 – K0477 + 590, K0480 + 024 – K0480 + 200		
	CW-1 – Construction of Road Slope Protection / 8,600.00 Square Meters	₱ 115,800,000	CW-1 – Construction of Road Slope Protection / 7,451.50 Square Meters
	EAO	₱ 4,200,000	EAO
	Total	₱ 120,000,000	Total
			₱ 120,000,000

In this regard, please be reminded that a **project can only be modified once** as prescribed under the FY 2021 GAA, and all approved modifications **shall be posted in the DPWH website within five (5) days from receipt thereof**. Failure to comply with this requirement shall be meted with appropriate sanctions.

Please be guided accordingly.


RAFAEL C. YABUT

Senior Undersecretary
Undersecretary for Regional Operations
Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

Cc: Undersecretary **MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D.**, Information Management, Planning and PPP Services
Assistant Secretary **WILFREDO S. MALLARI**, Regional Operations in Regions I,II,III,IV-A,V and CAR

2.1 ETP/MLS

R.O.
Same / A- Canceled
7/13/21